



Alex Norris MP

Minister of State for Border Security and Asylum
2 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DF

cc: **Prime Minister, The Rt Hon Sir Keir
Starmer KCB KC MP**

Cllr Joanne Sexton
Spelthorne Borough Council
Knowle Green
Staines upon Thames
TW18 1XB

26 September 2025

Dear Minister

RE: Home Office Asylum Accommodation Stanwell Hotel 171 Town Lane, Staines TW19 7PW

Your reference: MIN/1367134/25

I have still not yet received a response to my letters dated 10 and 16 September 2025.

Please could you address this matter urgently.

We understand that the Ministry is enacting its policy and therefore a formal response to my previous correspondence is imperative, so I ask again for you to address this matter as a priority.

My understanding is that the families that were residing at the Stanwell Hotel have now been relocated outside the Borough. Please can you confirm this is the case and address the questions in my previous letters. Including what the Ministry is intending to do with the hotel, the current occupancy and for what length of time that they will be placed there?

As this matter is now of high significance to our communities I am copying in the Prime Minister to this correspondence.

Please could you confirm the situation in writing so I may update the community accordingly.

Yours sincerely,

Cllr Joanne Sexton
Leader of Spelthorne Borough Council